
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, MAY 23, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofMay9, 2022 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofMay9, 2022 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

D. Approval ofProposed Engagement Letterwith InterimCityAdministrator Memo
BakerTilly – CityAdministrator Search Resolution 22-051

E. Approve 2022DataPractices Policies andUpdates CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 22-052

F. Approve Quote for2022Pavement Marking, City CityEngineer Memo
Project22-03 Resolution 22-053

G. Accept Quote forShorewood Community andEvent ParksandRecDirector
Center Painting



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseusetheraiseyourhandfeature.  Please
identifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimityourcommentsto
threeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter, butthemayororcouncilcouldrequestthatstaffplacethismatter
onafutureagenda. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Executive Director TiffanyKing, Excelsior-LakeMinnetonka Chamber ofCommerce

6. PARKS

A. ReportbyCommissioner HeinzonMay10, 2022Park Minutes
Commission Meeting

7. PLANNING

A. ReportbyCommissioner Huskins onMay3, 2022Planning Minutes
Commission Meeting

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Accept BidsandAwardContract for2022Mill & Overlay CityEngineer Memo
Project, CityProject21-11 Resolution 22-054

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

B. MayorandCityCouncil

11. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, MAY 9, 2022 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Labadie, Gorham, andCallies, City
Attorney Shepherd.    

Absent: Councilmember Siakel

B. Review Agenda

Councilmember Johnson statedthathewanted tomakeitknown thatheworks foracompetitor
ofBakerTilly.  Hestated thattheydonotprovide thesameservices, sohedidnotseethatthere
wouldbeaconflict ofinterest, butwanted tomakeitknown.    

CityAttorney Shepherd confirmed thattherewouldnotbeaconflict ofinterest inthissituation and
stated thatCouncilmember Johnson wouldbefreetovoteontheissue.   

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda, aspresented. Motion passed
4/0.   

2. EXECUTIVE SEARCH FIRM INTERVIEWS

Baker Tilly:  Sharon Klumpp and Patty Heminover

Ms. Heminover andMs. Klumpp introduced themselves andshared theirbackground and
experience.  TheygaveaPowerPointpresentation aboutBaker Tilly theirrelevant experience,  
theexecutive recruitment team, recruitment tasksandtimelines, theirvarious vetting tools, and
theinterview process.    

TheCouncil askedquestions about timelines, experience, thelengthofprocess, thecurrent labor
market, andwhatwillmakeforasuccessful search tofillthisposition.  

Mayor Labadie thanked themfortheirtimeandnotedthatsomeone fromtheCitywouldbegetting
back tothemattheconclusion oftheinterviews fortheexecutive search firm.      

David Drown:  Patrick Melvin and Gary Weiers

Mr. Weiers introduced himself andexplained thatMr. Melvinwasunable toattend tonight’s
meeting, because hewasinattendance atacurrent client’scouncil meeting.  Hestated thatif
selected, Mr. Melvinwouldbetheoneworking withtheCity.  Hegaveanoverview ofthings that
hefeltseparated their firmandtheirprocess fromother firms, andshared information anddetails
about theirexperience withthistypeofsearch.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY9, 2022
Page 2of2

TheCouncil askedquestions about theirapproach topersonalities, examples ofwhere the
process hadfailed inthepast, thecurrent market conditions, brochure details, anddetailsabout
Patrick Melvinandhispastexperience.    

MayorLabadie thanked Mr. Weiers forattending tonight’smeeting andexplained thatsomeone
fromtheCitywouldbegettingbacktohimattheconclusion oftheCouncil’sdiscussion and
decision regarding executive search firms.  

TheCouncil hadadiscussion oftheir impressions ofbothfirms; BakerTillyandDavidDrown.  

MayorLabadie suggested that, duetotimeconstraints, theCouncil resume theirdiscussion on
thistopicattheregular CityCouncil meeting.   

3. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Callies seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
May 9, 2022, at6:59P.M.  Motion passed 4/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, MAY 9, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:13P.M.  

PLEDGE OFALLEGIANCE:   

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Gorham, andCallies; CityAttorney
Shepherd; Interim CityAdministrator Shukle; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone;  
Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic Works
Brown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: Councilmember Siakel

B. Review Agenda

MayorLabadie asked thatitem2.D. beremoved anditem2.G. moved toNewBusiness.  

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda, asrevised.  All infavor, motion
passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Johnson moved, Callies seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Meeting Minutes ofApril 25, 2022

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofApril 25, 2022

C. Approval of theVerified Claims List

D. Authorize Equipment Purchase, One Pickup Truck - REMOVED

E. Approval ofAmendment toExcelsior Woods Development Agreement
Location:  20325 Excelsior Boulevard, Applicant:  Red Grant Construction.  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-044, “ AResolution Approving an
Amendment totheDevelopment Agreement forExcelsior Woods Located at
20325 Excelsior Boulevard.”  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY9, 2022
Page 2of8

F. Approval ofExtension ofApprovals forCarWash Rehab – Location:  24245
Smithtown Road, Applicant:  Reprise Design, Adopting RESOLUTION NO.  
22-045, “AResolution Approving anExtension foraConditional Use Permit
Variance and Site Plan Amendment Approval forProperty at24245
Smithtown Road.”   

G. Approve Contract with Interim City Administrator – Moved toNew Business

H. Approval Advertise forPublic Works Lead Supervisor

I. Approve Revised Right ofEntry Agreement forMay Lake Outlet, City Project
19-09, Approving RESOLUTION NO. 22-046, “AResolution Approving a
Revised Agreement for theMary Lake Outlet Project, City Project 19-09.”  

All infavor, motion passed.   

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

JoeLugowksi, 24710GlenRoad, askedwhythestreetshavenotyetbeensweptbecause there
isalotofsandontheroadways.  Heexpressed hisconcerns about thecondition onvarious
roadways, including GalpinLakeRoad, withsand, debris, andpotholes.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatashehadreported totheCouncilatthelastmeeting,  
thatPublicWorkshadbegunsweeping, butthesweeper hadamassive mechanical failure.  He
stated thattheCityimmediately haditshipped toMcQueen Equipment whoisworking togetparts
andgetitputitbacktogether.  Hestated thattheCitytriedrentingasweeper while itawaits the
returnofthisone, buttheyhavenotbeenabletofindonesoassoonastheygetitback, theywill
beoutfinishing upthestreets.    

CityEngineer BuddenotedthatGalpinLakeRoadisoneofthepoorest ratedroadways inthe
City.  Heexplained thatitisslated foramillandoverlay tentatively in2022butnotedthattheCity
isgoingforStatebondfunding totrytogetadditional funds inordertobeabletoaddasidewalk.   
Hestated that ifthisissuccessful, theroadwillthenbecome reconstructed andwillbeamore
robustproject whichwilldelay theproject.  Hestated thateveniftheCitydoesnotgetState
funding itispossible thisprojectwillbedelayedandnotgetcompleted thisyear.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatthereareanumberofroadways, including GalpinLake
Road, thattheywereplanning onpatching onatemporary basis thisweek, however therains
havedelayed thoseplansabit.  Hestated thattheofficialhotpatchseason hasnotstartedyet,  
buttheydohaveatemporary coldmixthattheyhavebeenworking with.    

AlanYelsey, 26335PeachCircle, expressed hisconcerns regarding theCouncil choosing to
moveforward withoutaccurate information andcommunication ontheagenda itemrelated tothe
campaign andnon-commercial speech signs.  Heciteditemsthathefeltwereerrorsorflawsthat
hadbeenincluded inthepacketrelated tothisitemandexplained thathefeltmoving forward with
thisitemwouldbeunconstitutional.    

4. PUBLIC HEARING

5. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY9, 2022
Page 3of8

A. Photo Contest

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonegaveanoverview oftheNinthBi-Annual PhotoContest winners.   
Shereviewed thewinning photos from: FallDelights – Fishing onChristmas Lakesubmitted by
BobWallace; WinterWonder – Sunset, submitted byCatherine Turner; People, Pets, andFood

IceCream, submitted byLouise Tvedt; andWildlife – Natural Camouflage, submitted byAl
Whitaker.  Thone thanked allparticipants forsubmitting thebeautiful photos thatwilladorn walls
atCityHall, theCommunity Center, andbeused inthenewsletter andonthewebsite.    

6. PARKS

7. PLANNING

A. Zoning Text Amendment  - Campaign and Non-Commercial Speech Signs

Planning Director Darling explained theproposal, initiatedbytheCity, forasmall, targeted
amendment toclarify onetypeofsignage allowed under thecurrent ordinance.  Shestated that
thePlanning Commission heldapublichearingattheirMay3, 2022meeting whereoneperson
spoke.  Shenoted thatstaffalsoreceived anumber ofletterspriortothemeeting thathavebeen
included inthemeeting packet.  Sheexplained thatoneletterwasresent todaywithanew
paragraph added thathasbeendistributed totheCouncil.  Sheexplained thatoneoftheprimary
concerns expressed intheletterswhicharethatpeoplewillstillhavetherighttoputasignintheir
yardwiththeirnon-commercial message.  Shestatedthatstaff feelsthatthisrightwillbemore
clearlypermitted withtheseamendments thanwithout them.  Shereviewed thetwocourses of
actionavailable tostaffafter theyhave investigated andfoundaviolation.   Sheexplained thatif
these amendments areapproved, theCitywillsendoutinformation toeachcandidate thatfiles
forelection andwill includeanarticle in TheShoreReportsoresidents will also havethis
information.  ThePlanning Commission voted unanimously torecommend approval ofthe
proposed amendments.  Shestated thatstafffeels itisclearthatafullreviewofthesign
regulations willneedtobecompleted sooner thantheyhadoriginally identified intheirpriority list.    

MayorLabadie askedCityAttorney Shepherd toaddress someoftheissues thathavebeen
raised including therecentcourtcases surrounding thisissue.   

CityAttorney Shepherd notedthatthesearediscrete ordinance amendments relatedtothe
campaign season andtomakesurethattheordinance isconsistent withStatestatute.  Hestated
thattheCityisplanning totakeasignificant lookattherestofthecodetoensure thatitisallin
linewithcaselawinMinnesota, aswellasfederal law.  Henotedthattherehadbeenamention
fromaresident aboutarecent Minnesota CourtofAppeals casewiththeCityofBuffalo.  He
stated thatcasewasabout theCityofBuffalo enforcing theirsigncodeandapplying ittoaTrump
flagthatwasflyingfromacommercial vehicle.  Hestated thattheywilltakealookatthatcase
beforeenforcing thecodeandreiterated thattheyareplanning tolookatthecodeholistically to
ensure thatwhenitislookedat, asawhole, thatitworks.  Hehighlighted theproposed addition
ofthesubstitution clause anditsintended design tomakesurethatanywhere thatcommercial
speech isallowed, non-commercial speech canbesubstituted.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathebelieves thereissomeconfusion thatthesubstitution
clause issomehow limitedtoelectionseason andaskedifitwaslimited tothatnarrow timeframe..    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY9, 2022
Page 4of8

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatthesubstitution clauseapplies totheordinance, asawhole
anddoesnotjustapply toelection signs.  

MayorLabadie stated thatshealsothinks thereissomeconfusion regarding setback fromthe
street.  Shenotedthattheproposed language wouldactually allowsignstobecloser thanthe
current language allows.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatthiswascorrectandgaveanoverview ofthecurrent sign
codesetback requirements.  Shenotedthatthisapplies tonon-commercial speech signsthatare
installed during theelectionperiod.    

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thathebelieved these proposed changes willallowtheCitytobe
goodtogo’ forcampaign season, butreiterated thatthereissomeadditional worktobedoneon
othersections ofthecodefollowing recentdecisions, someofwhichhavebeencitedbyresidents.   
Hestated thatthesubstitution clauseistheretoserveasastopgapmeasure toensure thatnon- 
commercial speech ofalltypescanbesubstituted forother typesofcommercial andnon- 
commercial speech.    

Councilmember Callies stated that shethinks itisimportant toaddress thetemporary non- 
commercial speech signsbecause theelection season iscoming upsoshefeelsitisappropriate
thattheCouncil ishandling thisportion nowandthenwillcontinue ontheroadtoperfection with
theremainder ofthesignordinance.    

Callies moved,  Gorham seconded , Adopting ORDINANCE 588 “ AnOrdinance Approving
anAmendment toShorewood City Code Chapter 1201 (Zoning Regulations) Related to
Signs.”  All infavor, motion passed.     

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-047, “AResolution
Approving thePublication ofOrdinance 588 Regarding City Code Ordinance Amendments
Related toCampaign and Non-Commercial Speech Signs.” All infavor, motion passed.  

8. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

A. Accept Bids and Award Contract for the Smithtown Pond/Shorewood Oaks
Drainage Project, City Projects 20-07, 20-04

CityEngineer Buddestated thatattheMarch 14, 2022Council meeting, staffhadpresented plans
andspecifications fortheSmithtown PondandShorewood OaksprojectandCouncil had
authorized toadvertise andopensbids.  Henotedthatsevenbidswereopened onApril26, 2022
withthelowbidfromMeyerContracting outofMapleGrove.  Heexplained thatwiththisbid, the
Shorewood Oaksportionoftheproject wouldbecompleted bySeptember 1, 2022,  thelarger
ponding workwouldbecompleted March1, 2023, andthetrailconnection byJuly1, 2023.  Staff
recommends awarding thecontract toMeyerContracting.    

Councilmember Gorham commended CityEngineer Budde forhisworkonthisproject.    

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-048, “AResolution
Accepting Bids and Awarding Contract for theSmithtown Pond/Shorewood Oaks Drainage
Project.  City Projects 20-07and 20-04.” All infavor, motion passed.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY9, 2022
Page 5of8

B. Strawberry Lane Final Design Direction, City Project 19-05

CityEngineer Budde explained that inFebruary of2022, theCouncil andstaffhadanumber of
discussions about theStrawberry Laneproject because staffwasseeking finaldesign direction.   
Hestated thatCouncil haddirected stafftoattempt tonegotiate withproperty owners regarding
necessary easements inordertoshift theroadway.  Hestated thathehasasigned Memoof
Understanding withoneoftheproperty owners foraneasement.  Hestated thathehasattempted
tocontact theotherproperty owner invarious waysbuthasnotbeenabletomakecontact with
theproperty owner.  Henotedthatthisproperty would requireaneasement regardless ofwhich
scenario theCouncil approves.  Heexplained thatstaff isrecommending thattheycontinue to
pursue thewestern alignment whichpushes theroadway closer tothewestandwasalso the
preferred alignment bymanyoftheresidents andcontinue toattempt negotiations withthe

ndproperty ownerat26420West62 Street.  Hegaveanoverview ofthealternate alignment and
whateasements werenecessary withbothscenarios.    

Councilmember Johnson notedtheproperty thathehasabletoobtainanMOUonwaslistedas
6170inthepacketand6270within theresolution.   

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-049, “AResolution
Providing theFinal Design Direction forStrawberry Lane toInclude theWestern Alignment
with thecorrection totheaddress listed to6170 Strawberry Lane.” All infavor, motion
passed.   

9. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Approve City Administrator Search Firm Proposal

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thattheCityhadsolicited Requests forProposal foran
executive search firmtoassist infindinganewCityAdministrator following theresignation ofGreg
Lerud.  TheCityreceived twoproposals fromDavidDrown andAssociates andBaker Tillywho
theCouncil interviewed attheirWorkSession priortothismeeting.    

MayorLabadie gaveanoverview ofthediscussion points fromtheWorkSession.   

Councilmember Calliesstated thatbasedontheirproposals, shewouldbemoreinsupportof
BakerTilly.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathefeltthatBakerTillywascommunication focused and
explained thathewasleaning towards supporting theirproposal.  

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewasalsoonboardwithBakerTilly.   

MayorLabadie agreedthatshefeltthatBakerTillystoodoutbasedontheirproposal.   

Johnson moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-050, “AResolution
Authorizing Execution ofanExecutive Search Firm Agreement toAssist inHiring aCity
Administrator forBaker Tilly”  and Authorize theCity Attorney toprepare acontract
consistent with theterms outlined bythe firm intheir proposal.  All infavor, motion passed.   

B. Approve Contract with Interim City Administrator ( formerly Item 2.G.)  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY9, 2022
Page 6of8

Councilmember Callies stated thatshewanted toreiterate thatshehadbothaprofessional and
personal relationship withShirley Schulte, oneofthecandidates fortheInterim CityAdministrator,  
soshewouldabstain fromvotingonthisitem.    

Councilmember Johnson statedthatithascometohisattention thathehadanunknown
connection totheInterim CityAdministrator.  Hestated thathelearned onthewaytotonight’s
meeting thatMr. Shukle’sdaughter ishisdaughter’svoiceteacher. HeaskedCityAttorney
Shepherd ifthatunknown connection presented anycomplications.    

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatshedidnotseethatsituation ascreatingaconflictofinterest
andnotedthattherearenofinancial implications thatgoalongwiththisdecision.   

Councilmember Johnson statedthathejustwanted tomakesurethathehadfull transparency in
thissituation.    

Gorham moved, Labadie seconded, toApprove theContract with Interim City
Administrator Shukle.  Motion passed 3-0-1 (Callies abstained)  

10. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. First Quarter 2022 General Fund Budget Report

Finance Director Rigdon gaveabriefoverview ofthefirstquarter general fundbudget.  

Councilmember Gorham askedifhewascorrect thatthebudget wasaforecast andthatFinance
Director Rigdon wasbeingfairlyconservative withhisforecasting.    

Finance Director Rigdon agreed and notedthattherearealsosome ‘seasonalities’ included
because itcandepend onwhat isgoingonduringcertain timesoftheyear. Hestatedthat the
Citydoesbudget conservatively andexplained thattheCityhasgenerally made itunderbudget
forthepastseveral years.   

PublicWorksDirector Browngaveexamples of ‘seasonalities’ inhisdepartment suchasthe
expense ofusingde-icingchemicals andalsowhen theyaredoingroadway patching.    

Councilmember Gorham askedhowstaff forecasts formiscellaneous.  

Finance Director Rigdon statedthat thebiggest component undermiscellaneous isantennae rent,  
which iseasytopredict because therearecontracts inplacewiththoseentities.    

Councilmember Johnson commended Finance Director Rigdonforpresenting thisinformation in
aneasy, digestible format.   

Gorham moved,  Johnson seconded, toAccept theFirst Quarter 2022 General Fund
Budget Report.  All infavor, motion passed.    

2. First Quarter 2022 Investments Report



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY9, 2022
Page 7of8

Finance Director Rigdon explained thattheinvestments report ismandated bypolicy thatlooks
atwhat theCityisinvested in, howtheyaretracking, andwhatitlooks likegoing forward.  He
reviewed thegeneral objectives andnotedthatsafety, liquidity andyieldarethemost important
factors.  Hegaveabriefoverview ofthefirstquarter 2022investment report.  

Councilmember Calliesaskedwhomanages theCity’sinvestments.   

Finance Director Rigdonstated thatheismanaging theinvestments because therearesofew,  
soithasnotbeendifficult forhim.    

Gorham moved, Labadie seconded, toAccept theFirst Quarter 2022 Investments Report.   
Motion passed 3-0-1 (Johnson abstained).    

Other

PublicWorksDirector Brown stated thattheroadway closureonEureka RoadNorth forthe
connection ofWalnut Groveutilities willneedtobeextended foradaybecause therainhas
caused somedelays. Hestated thatPublicWorks isplanning toflushwatermains onMay16,  
2022andwillbeginonthewestsideoftheCity.  Henotedthat theConsumer Confidence Report
issuedbytheMinnesota Department ofHealthhascomeoutandtheresultswillbecommunicated
toresidents viatheCitynewsletter.  

Councilmember Gorham asked iftherewasanynewinformation ontheBadger Parkvandals.   

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatSouthLakeMinnetonka Policehavegotten involved and
thereisacamera inthearea.  Hestated thattherestrooms havebeenre-opened.  

MayorLabadie asked thatstaff informtheSLPMD, EFD, andFirstStudent Transportation that
theclosure onEureka RoadNorthhasbeenextended.  Shestatedthatshecanpersonally let
TonkaUnitedSoccer knowabout theroadclosure.  

CityEngineer Buddenoted thattheGrantStreetdrainage projectwillbegin inabout twoweeks
andshouldbewrapped upbymid-summer.    

Planning Director Darling updated theCouncil onanextension forcompliance onaproperty on
Hillendale.  Shestated thattherehasbeensignificant improvement ofthesiteandmanyofthe
largest contributions tocodeviolations havebeenremoved.    

InterimCityAdministrator Shukle stated thatheisveryhappy tobewiththeCityandislooking
forward toworking withtheCouncil inhisroleasInterim CityAdministrator.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Gorham stated thatheattended Burgers andBingo lastweekend which is
alwaysafunevent.  Hestated thatinspeaking withthevolunteers, itwasnotedthattheFourth
ofJulyisrightaround thecorner whichgothimtothinking thathehasnotheardanything about
donations orfireworks.  Hestated thattherewasdiscussion lastyearabout revising howfunds
arecommitted tofireworks andaskediftherehadbeenanyadditional discussion onthattopic.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY9, 2022
Page 8of8

MayorLabadie stated thattheExcelsior Chamber ofCommerce typically sponsors thefireworks
andseeksdonations fromoutside agencies, including someofthecities inthearea.  Shenoted
thattheChamber isundernewleadership, withTiffanyKing astheirExecutive Director.  She
explained thatMs. Kingisplanning tocometothenextCouncilmeeting tointroduce herself and
sharedetailsabout thedirection theChamber willbegoing.  Shenotedthat itislikely thatMs.  
Kingwillcometoanother meeting toseekadonation fromtheCityforthefireworks.  Shestated
thatCityAttorney Shepherd haddraftedamemorelating todonations forthistypeofeventand
theCouncil willthoroughly reviewofthatinformation priortothisrequest.    

Councilmember Johnson gaveanupdateonactivities attheExcelsior FireDistrict.  Hestated
thattheBoardhasauthorized thepurchase ofanewfireboatandexplained that theFireRelief
Association iscontributing asignificant amountofmoney towards thepurchase oftheboat, but
therewillalsobefundraising forthefireboatandencouraged residents toeithercontact himand
theFireDepartment iftheywere interested inmakingadonation.   

MayorLabadiestated thatatthelastCoordinating Committee meeting fortheSLMPD, theyvoted
toapprove themembership inthefencing consortium.  Shegaveanoverview ofwhat isinvolved
andthebenefits ofbeinginthefencing consortium.    

Councilmember Gorham askedabout thefencematerial.   

PublicWorksDirector Brownstatedthathehassome photos thathecandistribute totheCouncil
thatshowthefencing butnotedthatitisananti-scalable stylefence thatistwelve feethigh.  He
notedthatitisexpected thatthepublicworksdepartments inthelakeareawouldtraintogether
asarapidresponse teamandexplained thatthegoalistohavethefenceerected within twelve
hoursofanyevent.      

MayorLabadie notedthatshehadattended theRegional Council ofMayors meeting earlier today
withmayors fromaround themetroandoutlyingsuburbs.  Shestated thattheir topicofdiscussion
todaywasstormwater management, water management within thecities, andnotedthatthe
overall consensus wasthatcitiesneedtothinkinadvance ofacrisisorflooding.    

11. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting ofMay
9, 2022, at8:36P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk

































CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2DTitle/Subject:  ApprovalofProposedEngagementLetterwith
BakerTilly – CityAdministratorSearch MEETING

Meeting Date: Monday, May23, 2022 TYPE
RegularPrepared by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator
MeetingReviewed by:  JaredShepherd, CityAttorney

Attachments:  Resolution; ProposedEngagementLetter

Background:  TheCityCouncil interviewed 2executive search firmsattheMay9,  
2022WorkSession toconduct aprofessional search process tohireapermanent city
administrator.  Those firmswereBakerTillyUS, LLPandDavidDrown Associates
DDA).  TheCouncil thentookactionattheMay9regular meeting toselect BakerTilly

US, LLP, anddirected thatacontract beprepared forconsideration andapproval atthe
May23, 2022Regular CityCouncil meeting.  BakerTillyprepared aproposed
engagement letter (seeattached), whichhasbeen reviewed bytheCityAttorney and
me.  TheCityAttorney andIrecommend approval.  Inorder forBakerTillytobegin the
project assoonaspossible, theCityAttorney advised thatIcouldsigntheEngagement
LetterandtheCityCouncil could ratify thedocument attheMay23meeting.  Please be
aware thatthere isaclause intheEngagement Letter regarding thepossible payment
oftravel/lodging expenses forfinalist candidates whomaybecoming fromoutside of
Minnesota oralongdistance within thestate.   

FinancialConsiderations:  Sufficient fundsareincluded within theCity’sGeneral Fund
budget tocover thecostsassociated withtheengagement ofBakerTilly forthisproject
andrelated expenses.  

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve
Motion, second approving Resolution 2022 - ?? engaging theprofessional services of
BakerTillyUS, LLP, toconduct thesearch forapermanent cityadministrator.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



RESOLUTIONNO. 22-051
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAUTHORIZINGEXECUTIONOFANEXECUTIVESEARCH
FIRMAGREEMENTTOASSISTINHIRINGACITYADMINISTRATOR

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood sentoutaRequest forProposals foranExecutive
Search Firmtoassist inthehiringofanewcityadministrator andinterviewed twofirms
atitsWorkSession onMay9, 2022; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil hasselected BakerTillyUSA, LLP, asthefirmtoconduct
asearch foranewpermanent cityadministrator; and

WHEREAS, theCityAttorney wasdirected toworkwiththeapproved search firmto
prepare acontract that isconsistent with thetermsoutlined bytheFirmintheir
proposal.  

NOW, THEREFORE, ITISRESOLVEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
Minnesota that:  

1. TheCityCouncil hasapproved thehiringofBakerTillyUSA, LLPtoassist with
thehiringofanewCityAdministrator.  

2. Authorizes theInterim CityAdministrator toexecute theEngagement Letterand
enter intotheagreement, asproposed, onbehalfoftheCityofShorewood, and
ratifies thesame.  

rdADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis23 dayof
May, 2022.     

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk









2E
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeeting

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   AnnualReviewandUpdateofCityDataPracticesPolicies
Meeting Date: Monday, May23, 2022
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector
Reviewed by:  Brenda Pricco, Deputy CityClerk
Attachments:    Resolution 22-052

PolicyConsideration: AnnualReviewandUpdateofDataPracticesPoliciesas
requiredbyMNStateStatutesSection §13.025andSection §13.03

Background:   
Minnesota StateStatutes, sections 13.025, subdivisions 2and3, require government
entities toprepare written policies thatrelate topublicaccess togovernment data, and
rightsofsubjects ofdataandMinnesota StateStatutes, section 13.03, subdivision 2
requires entities toestablish procedures thatdata requests arecomplied with
appropriately andpromptly.  Minnesota StateStatute §13.025, subdivision 2, specifically
requires thattheDataPractices Responsible Authority shallprepare awritten data
access policyandupdate itnolater thanAugust1ofeachyear, andatanyother time
asnecessary toreflect changes inpersonnel, procedures, orother circumstances that
impact thepublic’sability toaccess data.  

Theattached policies fortheCityofShorewood: DataPractices Policy forDataSubjects
andDataPractices Policy forMembers ofthePublic reflect themostcurrent and
relevant information.  Theonlychange inthepolicy for2022 isthereplacement of
SLMPD Chief BrianTholen forprevious ChiefMikeMeehan asaDataPractices
Designee.  Approval ofthesepolicies willsatisfy thegovernment entityannual update
obligations andrequirements fortheyear2022pursuant toMNstate law.     

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations: None

Recommendation/ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil
approve theCityofShorewood DataPractices Policy forDataSubjects andData
Practices Policy forMembers ofthePublic satisfying thegovernment entityannual
update obligations andrequirements onorbefore August1fortheyear2022 pursuant
toMNstate law.   Motion, second andsimple majority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding quality public services.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-052
2022DATAPRACTICESPOLICIES

WHEREAS,  Minnesota StateStatutes, sections 13.025, subdivisions 2and3, require
government entities toprepare written policies thatrelate topublic access to
government data, andrightsofsubjects ofdataandMinnesota StateStatutes, section
13.03, subdivision 2requires entities toestablish procedures thatdata requests are
complied withappropriately andpromptly; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota StateStatute §13.025, subdivision 2, specifically requires that
theDataPractices Responsible Authority shallprepare awritten dataaccess policyand
update itnolater thanAugust1ofeachyear, andatanyother timeasnecessary to
reflect changes inpersonnel, procedures, orothercircumstances thatimpact the
public’sability toaccess data; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood andtheResponsible Authority havesuccessfully
created andupdated thefollowing policies: DataPractices Policy forDataSubjects and
DataPractices Policy forMembers ofthePublic which reflect themostcurrent and
relevant information andhavebeenupdated toinclude themost recentchanges in
personnel andappointments; and

WHEREAS, approval ofthesepolicies willsatisfy thegovernment entityannual update
obligations andrequirements fortheyear2022pursuant toMNstate law.     

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
theCityofShorewood DataPractices Policy forDataSubjects andDataPractices
Policy forMembers ofthePublicareapproved.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILoftheCityofShorewood this23rddayofMay
2022.  

ATTEST:      JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



I /a

DataPracticesPolicyforPublic
1AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03; SandieThone



Righttoaccesspublicdata
TheGovernment DataPracticesAct (Minnesota Statutes, Chapter13) presumes thatallgovernment
dataarepublicunlessastateorfederal lawsaysthedataarenotpublic. Government dataisatermthat
meansallrecorded information agovernment entityhas, includingpaper, email, flashdrives, CDs, DVDs,  
photographs, etc.  

TheGovernment DataPracticesActalsoprovides thatthisgovernment entitymustkeepallgovernment
datainawaythatmakesiteasyforyou, asamemberofthepublic, toaccesspublicdata. Youhavethe
righttolookat (inspect), freeofcharge, allpublicdatathatwekeep. Youalsohavetherighttoget
copiesofpublicdata. TheGovernment DataPracticesActallowsustochargeforcopies. Youhavethe
righttolookatdata, freeofcharge, beforedecidingtorequestcopies.  

Howtomakeadatarequest
Youcanlookatdata, orrequestcopiesofdatathatthisgovernment entitykeeps. Makeyourwritten
requestfordatatotheappropriate individual listedintheDataPracticesContactsonpage4.  Youmay
makeyourrequestviaemail, fax, mail, orinpersonusingtheformonpage6.    

Ifyouchoosenotusetousethedatarequest form, yourrequestshouldinclude:  

YouaremakingarequestforpublicdataundertheGovernment DataPracticesAct (Minnesota
Statutes, Chapter13).  
Whetheryouwouldliketoinspect thedata, havecopiesofthedata, orboth.  
Acleardescriptionofthedatayouwouldliketoinspectorhavecopied.  

Thisgovernment entitycannotrequireyou, asamemberofthepublic, toidentifyyourselforexplainthe
reasonforyourdatarequest. However, depending onhowyouwantustoprocessyourrequest (if, for
example, youwantustomailyoucopiesofdata), wemayneedsomeinformation aboutyou. Ifyou
choosenottogiveusanyidentifying information, wewillprovideyouwithcontact informationsoyou
maycheckonthestatusofyourrequest. Inaddition, pleasekeepinmindthatifwedonotunderstand
yourrequestandhavenowaytocontactyou, wewillnotbeabletobeginprocessing yourrequest.  

Howwerespond toadatarequest
Uponreceivingyourrequest, wewillworktoprocessit.   

Ifitisnotclearwhatdatayouarerequesting, wewillaskyouforclarification.  
Ifwedonothavethedata, wewillnotifyyouinwritingwithin10businessdays.  
Ifwehavethedata, butthedataarenotpublic, wewillnotifyyouassoonasreasonably
possibleandstatewhichspecific lawsaysthedataarenotpublic.   
Ifwehavethedata, andthedataarepublic, wewillrespondtoyourrequestappropriately and
promptly, withinareasonable amountoftimebydoingoneofthefollowing:  

o Arrangeadate, time, andplacetoinspectdata, forfree, ifyourrequest istolookatthe
data, or

DataPracticesPolicyforPublic
2AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03; SandieThone



o Provideyouwithcopiesofthedataassoonasreasonably possible. Youmaychooseto
pickupyourcopies, orwewillmailorfaxthemtoyou. Wewillprovideelectronic copies
suchasemailorCD-ROM) uponrequestifwekeepthedatainelectronic format.  

Information aboutcopychargesisonpage5. Wewillprovidenoticetoyouaboutourrequirement to
prepayforcopies.   

Ifyoudonotunderstand someofthedata (technical terminology, abbreviations, oracronyms), please
letusknow. Wewillgiveyouanexplanation ifyouask.  

TheGovernment DataPracticesActdoesnotrequireustocreateorcollectnewdatainresponse toa
datarequest ifwedonotalreadyhavethedata, ortoprovidedatainaspecific formorarrangementif
wedonotkeepthedatainthatformorarrangement (forexample, ifthedatayourequestareonpaper
only, wearenotrequiredtocreateelectronic documents torespond toyourrequest). Ifweagreeto
createdatainresponse toyourrequest, wewillworkwithyouonthedetailsofyourrequest, including
costandresponse time.  

Inaddition, wearenotrequiredundertheGovernment DataPracticesActtorespond toquestions that
arenotspecific requests fordata.  

Requests forsummary data
Summary dataarestatistical recordsorreports thatarepreparedbyremoving allidentifiers from
privateorconfidential dataonindividuals. Thepreparation ofsummarydataisnotameanstogain
accesstoprivateorconfidential data.  Wewillpreparesummarydataifyoumakerequest inwritingand
pre-payforthecostofcreating thedata.    

Uponreceivingyourwrittenrequest youmayusethedatarequest formonpage6 wewillrespond
withintenbusinessdayswiththedataordetailsofwhenthedatawillbereadyandhowmuchwewill
charge.  

DataPracticesPolicyforPublic
3AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03; SandieThone



DataPractices Contacts
Responsible Authority

Name:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

Address:  CityofShorewood, 5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-960-7900, Email: sthone@ci.shorewood.mn.us

DataPractices Compliance Official
Name:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

Address:  CityofShorewood, 5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-960-7900, Email: sthone@ci.shorewood.mn.us

Data Practices Designee(s)  
1) Name:  BrianTholen, ChiefofPolice, SouthLakeMinnetonka Police Department

Address:  SLMPD, 24150 Smithtown Road, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-474-3261, Email: info@southlakepd.com

2) Name: LauraHoltan, Administrator, SouthLakeMinnetonka Police Department

Address:  SLMPD, 24150 Smithtown Road, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-474-3261, Email: info@southlakepd.com

3) Name:  Brenda Pricco, Deputy CityClerk, CityofShorewood

Address:  CityofShorewood, 5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-960-7901, Email: bpricco@ci.shorewood.mn.us

DataPracticesPolicyforPublic
4AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03; SandieThone



CopyCosts Members ofthePublic
Thisgovernment entitychargesforcopiesofgovernment data. Thesechargesareauthorized under
MinnesotaStatutes, section13.03, subdivision3(c).  

For100orfewer paper copies 25centsperpage
100orfewerpagesofblackandwhite, letterorlegalsizepapercopiescost25¢ foraone-sidedcopy, or
50¢ foratwo-sidedcopy.  

Mostother typesofcopies actual cost
Thechargeformostothertypesofcopies, whenachargeisnotsetbystatuteorrule, istheactualcost
ofsearching forandretrieving thedata, andmakingthecopiesorelectronically transmitting thedata
e.g. sendingthedatabyemail).  

Indetermining theactualcostofmakingcopies, wefactorinemployee time, thecostofthematerials
ontowhichwearecopyingthedata (paper, CD, DVD, etc.), andmailingcosts (ifany). Ifyourrequest is
forcopiesofdatathatwecannotreproduce ourselves, suchasphotographs, wewillchargeyouthe
actualcostwemustpayanoutsidevendorforthecopies.  

If, becauseofthesubjectmatterofyourrequest, wefinditnecessary forahigher-paidemployee to
searchforandretrieve thedata, wewillcalculate thesearchandretrievalportionofthecopychargeat
thehighersalary/wage.  

DataPracticesPolicyforPublic
5AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03; SandieThone



5wCƒ  aƒ

tRequest
date:  Iamrequesting accesstodatainthefollowing

way:  

Inspection

CopiesBoth inspectionand

copiesbL

Wewill respondtoyourrequestassoonasreasonably
possible.  Contact
information

Name:  Address/phonenumber/email

address:  Note: Youdonothavetoprovideanycontact information. However, ifyouwantustomail/email
youcopiesof data, wewillneedsometypeofcontact information. In addition, ifwedonotunderstand
yourrequestandneedtogetclarification from you, withoutcontact informationwewillnotbeableto
beginprocessingyourrequestuntilyoucontact

us.  ThesearethedataIam
requesting:  Describethedatayouarerequestingasspecificallyas

possible.  DataPractices Policyfor
Public6AnnualReviewand

UpdateDated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03; Sandie



Minnesota Statutes, section13.025, subdivisions 2and3, requiregovernment entitiestoprepare
writtenpoliciesthatrelatetopublicaccesstogovernment data, andrightsofsubjectsofdataand
MinnesotaStatutes, section13.03, subdivision2, requiresentitiestoestablishproceduressothatdata
requestsarecompliedwithappropriately andpromptly.  

Minnesota Statutes, section13.073, subd. 6, requires theCommissioner ofAdministration toprepare
modelpoliciesandprocedures tohelpgovernment entitiescomplywiththoserequirements. Entities

lpoliciesmustnotifytheCommissioner. Pleaseusethe
followingstatement tonotifytheCommissioner ifyouchoosetoadoptthemodelpoliciesand
procedures.*  

Notice toCommissioner ofAdministration: Adoption ofModel Policies
TheCityofShorewood
DataSubjects. ThisnoticetotheCommissioner satisfies obligation under
Minnesota Statutes, section13.073, subdivision6.  

SandieThone

CityClerkandDataPractices Responsible Authority

AdoptionofModelPolicyNoticetoCommissioner ofAdministration Submitted May8, 2017.    

Dƒ

CommissionerofAdministrationc/oInformation Policy
AnalysisDivision (IPAD)   
201Administration Building
50 Sherburne AvenueSt. 
Paul, MN55155info.

ipad@state.mn.usDataPractices
PolicyforPublic7Annual

Reviewand UpdateDated5/23/2022MN13.025 and13.



I /a

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
1AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



Dataaboutyou
TheGovernment DataPracticesAct (Minnesota Statutes, Chapter13) saysthatdatasubjectshave
certainrightsrelatedtoagovernment entitycollecting, creating, andkeepinggovernment dataabout
them. Youarethesubjectofdatawhenyoucanbeidentified fromthedata. Government dataisaterm
thatmeansallrecorded information agovernment entityhas, includingpaper, email, flashdrives, CDs,  
DVDs, photographs, etc.  

Classification ofdataaboutyou
TheGovernment DataPracticesActpresumes thatallgovernment dataarepublicunlessastateor
federal lawsaysthatthedataarenotpublic. Dataaboutyouareclassifiedbystatelawaspublic,  
private, orconfidential. Seebelowforsomeexamples.  

Public data
Wemustgivepublicdatatoanyonewhoasks. Itdoesnotmatterwhoisaskingforthedataorwhythe
personwantsthedata. Thefollowingisanexampleofpublicdataaboutyou:  

9ƒW {ƒ 5 {ƒab
h{

Private
dataWecannotgiveprivatedatatothegeneral public, butyoucanhaveaccesstoprivatedatawhen
thedataareabout you. Wecanshareyourprivatedatawith you, withsomeonewhohasyour
permission,  withourgovernmententitystaffwhohaveaworkassignmenttoseethe data, andtoothers
aspermittedbylaworcourt order. Thefollowingisanexampleofprivatedataabout

you:  9ƒ

bƒ
ConfidentialdataConfidentialdatahave themostprotection. Neitherthepublicnoryoucangetaccess

evenwhentheconfidentialdata areaboutyou. Wecanshareconfidentialdataaboutyouwith
ourgovernmententitystaffwhohaveaworkassignmentto seethedata, andtoothersaspermittedbylaw or
courtorder. Wecannot giveyouaccess toconfidential data. Thefollowing isanexampleofconfidential

data about you:  9ƒ W {ƒ

Data
PracticePolicyforDataSubjects

2Annual ReviewandUpdateDated5/23/2022MN13.025



YourrightsundertheGovernment DataPracticesAct
TheCityofShorewoodmustkeepallgovernment datainawaythatmakesiteasyforyoutoaccessdata
aboutyou. Also, wecancollectandkeeponlythosedataaboutyouthatweneedforadministering and
managing programs thatarepermittedbylaw. Asadatasubject, youhavethefollowing rights.  

Access toyourdata
Youhavetherighttolookat (inspect), freeofcharge, publicandprivatedatathatwekeepaboutyou.   
Youalsohavetherighttogetcopiesofpublicandprivatedataaboutyou. TheGovernment Data
PracticesActallowsustochargeforcopies. Youhavetherighttolookatdata, freeofcharge, before
decidingtorequestcopies.    

Also, ifyouask, wewilltellyouwhetherwekeepdataaboutyouandwhether thedataarepublic,  
private, orconfidential.    

Asaparent, youhavetherighttolookatandgetcopiesofpublicandprivatedataaboutyourminor
children (undertheageof18). Asalegallyappointed guardian, youhavetherighttolookatandget
copiesofpublicandprivatedataaboutanindividual forwhomyouareappointed guardian.   

Minorshavetherighttoaskthisgovernment entitynottogivedataaboutthemtotheirparentor
guardian. Ifyouareaminor, wewilltellyouthatyouhavethisright. Wemayaskyoutoputyour
request inwritingandtoincludethereasonsthatweshoulddenyyourparentsaccesstothedata. We
willmakethefinaldecision aboutyourrequestbasedonyourbestinterests. Minorsdonothavethis
rightifthedatainquestion areeducational datamaintained byaneducational agencyorinstitution.  

When wecollect datafromyou
Whenweaskyoutoprovidedataaboutyourself thatarenotpublic, wemustgiveyouanotice.  The
noticeissometimes calledaTennessen warning.  Thenoticecontrolswhatwedowiththedatathatwe
collectfromyou.  Usually, wecanuseandreleasethedataonlyinthewaysdescribed inthenotice.   

Wewillaskforyourwrittenpermission ifweneedtouseorreleaseprivatedataaboutyouinadifferent
way, orifyouaskustoreleasethedatatoanotherperson.  Thispermission iscalledinformedconsent.    

L

Protecting yourdata
TheGovernment DataPracticesActrequiresustoprotectyourdata. Wehaveestablished appropriate
safeguards toensurethatyourdataaresafe.  

Intheunfortunate eventthatwedetermine asecuritybreachhasoccurredandanunauthorized person
hasgainedaccesstoyourdata, wewillnotifyyouasrequiredbylaw.  

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
3AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



Whenyourdataareinaccurate and/orincomplete
Youhavetherighttochallengetheaccuracy and/orcompleteness ofpublicandprivatedataaboutyou.  
Youalsohavetherighttoappealourdecision. Ifyouareaminor, yourparentorguardianhastheright
tochallenge dataaboutyou.  

Howtomakearequest foryourdata
Youcanlookatdata, orrequestcopiesofdatathattheCityofShorewoodkeepsaboutyou, yourminor
children, oranindividual forwhomyouhavebeenappointed legalguardian. Makeyourrequestfordata
totheappropriate individual listedintheDataPracticesContactsonpage6.  

Wepreferyouusethedatarequest fromonPage8foralldatarequests.  Ifyouchoosenottousethe
datarequest form, yourrequestshouldinclude:  

Youaremakingarequest, undertheGovernment DataPracticesAct (Minnesota Statutes,  
Chapter13), asadatasubject, fordataaboutyou.  
Whetheryouwouldliketoinspect thedata, havecopiesofthedata, orboth.  
Acleardescriptionofthedatayouwouldliketoinspectorhavecopied.  
I

TheCityofShorewoodrequiresproofofyouridentitybeforewecanrespondtoyourrequestfordata.   

Ifyouareaguardian, youmustshowlegaldocumentation ofyourguardianship.  Pleaseseethe
Standards forVerifying Identity locatedonpage9.  

Howwerespond toadatarequest
Onceyoumakeyourrequest, wewillworktoprocessyourrequest.   

Ifitisnotclearwhatdatayouarerequesting, wewillaskyouforclarification.  

L

Ifwehavethedata, butthedataareconfidentialorprivatedatathatarenotaboutyou, wewill
notifyyouwithin10businessdaysandstatewhichspecific lawsaysyoucannotaccessthedata.   
Ifwehavethedata, andthedataarepublicorprivatedataaboutyou, wewillrespond toyour
requestwithin10businessdays, bydoingoneofthefollowing:  

o Arrangeadate, time, andplacetoinspectdata, forfree, ifyourrequest istolookatthe
data, or

o Provideyouwithcopiesofthedatawithin10businessdays. Youmaychoosetopickup
yourcopies, orwewillmailorfaxthemtoyou. Wewillprovideelectronic copies (such
asemailorCD-ROM) uponrequest ifwekeepthedatainelectronic format.  

Information aboutcopychargesisonpage7.  

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
4AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



Afterwehaveprovidedyouwithaccesstodataabout you, wedonothavetoshowyouthedata
againfor6monthsunless thereisadisputeorwecollectorcreatenewdataabout

you.  Ifyoudonotunderstand someofthe data (technical terminology, abbreviations, or acronyms), 
pleaseletus know. Wewillgiveyouanexplanationifyou

ask.  TheGovernmentDataPracticesActdoesnotrequireustocreateorcollectnewdatainresponseto
adatarequestifwedonotalreadyhavethe data, ortoprovidedatainaspecific formorarrangement
ifwedonotkeepthedatainthatformor arrangement (for example, ifthedatayourequestareon
paper only, wearenotrequiredtocreateelectronic documentstorespondtoyour request). Ifweagree
tocreatedatainresponsetoyour request, wewillworkwithyouonthedetailsofyour request, 
includingcostandresponse

time.  In addition, wearenotrequiredundertheGovernmentDataPracticesActtorespondtoquestions
thatarenotspecific requestsfor

data.  DataPracticePolicyforData
Subjects5AnnualReviewand

UpdateDated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03;Sandie



DataPractices Contacts
Responsible Authority

Name:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

Address:  CityofShorewood, 5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-960-7900, Email: sthone@ci.shorewood.mn.us

DataPractices Compliance Official
Name:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

Address:  CityofShorewood, 5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-960-7900, Email: sthone@ci.shorewood.mn.us

Data Practices Designee(s)  
1) Name:  BrianTholen, ChiefofPolice, SouthLakeMinnetonka Police Department

Address:  SLMPD, 24150 Smithtown Road, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-474-3261, Email: info@southlakepd.com

2) Name:  LauraHoltan, Administrator, SouthLakeMinnetonka Police Department

Address:  SLMPD, 24150 Smithtown Road, Shorewood, MN55331

Phone number/email address:   

Phone: 952-474-3261, Email: info@southlakepd.com

3) Name:  Brenda Pricco, Deputy CityClerk, CityofShorewood

Address:  CityofShorewood, 5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-960-7901, Email: bpricco@ci.shorewood.mn.us

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
6AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



CopyCosts DataSubjects

TheCityofShorewoodchargesdatasubjects forcopiesofgovernment data. Thesechargesare
authorized underMinnesota Statutes, section13.04, subdivision3.  

Actual costofmaking thecopies
Indetermining theactualcostofmakingcopies, wefactorinemployee time, thecostofthematerials
ontowhichwearecopyingthedata (paper, flashdrive, CD, DVD, etc.), andmailingcosts (ifany).  

Ifyourrequest isforcopiesofdatathatwecannotreproduce ourselves, suchasphotographs, wewill
chargeyoutheactualcostwemustpayanoutsidevendorforthecopies.  

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
7AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



DataRequest Form DataSubjects

L5

Contact information
Datasubjectname:  

Parent/Guardian name (ifapplicable):  

Address:  

Phonenumber/emailaddress:  

Staffverification
Requestdate:  

Identification provided:  

Iamrequesting access todatainthefollowing way:  
Inspection

Copies

Bothinspection andcopies

Wewillrespondtoyourrequestwithin10businessdays.  

bL

These arethedataIamrequesting:  
Describethedatayouarerequesting asspecificallyaspossible.  

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
8AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



Standards forVerifying Identity
Thefollowingconstituteproofofidentity.  

AnadultindividualmustprovideavalidphotoID, suchas
o
o amilitaryID
o apassport
o aMinnesota ID
o aMinnesota tribalID

AminorindividualmustprovideavalidphotoID, suchas
o
o amilitaryID
o apassport
o aMinnesota ID
o aMinnesota TribalID
o aMinnesota schoolID

TheparentorguardianofaminormustprovideavalidphotoIDandeither
o acertifiedcopyo
o iptothe

child, suchas
acourtorderrelatingtodivorce, separation, custody, fostercare
afostercarecontract
anaffidavitofparentage

Thelegalguardian foranindividualmustprovideavalidphotoIDandacertifiedcopyof
appropriate documentation offormalorinformalappointment asguardian, suchas

o courtorder(s)  
o validpowerofattorney

Note: Individuals whodonotexercise theirdatapractices rightsinpersonmustprovideeithernotarized
orcertifiedcopiesofthedocuments thatarerequiredoranaffidavitofID.  

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
9AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



NoticeofAdoption ofModelPolicies
Minnesota Statutes, section13.025, subdivisions 2and3, requiregovernment entitiestoprepare
writtenpoliciesthatrelatetopublicaccesstogovernment data, andrightsofsubjectsofdataand
MinnesotaStatutes, section13.03, subdivision2, requiresentitiestoestablishprocedures sothatdata
requestsarecompliedwithappropriately andpromptly.  

Minnesota Statutes, section13.073, subd. 6, requirestheCommissioner ofAdministration toprepare
modelpoliciesandprocedures tohelpgovernment entitiescomplywiththoserequirements. Entities

modelpoliciesmustnotifytheCommissioner. Pleaseusethe
followingstatement tonotifytheCommissioner ifyouchoosetoadoptthemodelpoliciesand
procedures.*  

Notice toCommissioner ofAdministration: Adoption ofModel Policies
TheCityofShorewood delPolicyforthePublicandModelPolicyfor
DataSubjects. ThisnoticetotheCommissioner satisfies theCityofShorewood
Minnesota Statutes, section13.073, subdivision6.  

SandieThone

CityClerk/HumanResources DirectorandDataPractices Responsible Authority

AdoptionofModelPolicyNoticetoCommissioner Submitted May8, 2017

Dƒ

CommissionerofAdministrationc/oInformation Policy
AnalysisDivision (IPAD)   
201Administration Building
50 Sherburne AvenueSt. 
Paul, MN55155info.

ipad@state.mn.usDataPracticePolicy
forDataSubjects10Annual

Reviewand UpdateDated5/23/2022MN13.025and13.





























CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-053

ARESOLUTIONTOAWARDCONTRACT
CITYPROJECT22-03

WHEREAS, pursuant totherequest forquotes forthe2022Pavement Marking Plan, a
quotewasreceived onMay16, 2022, opened andtabulated according tolaw, withthe
following quotes received:  

Contractor Total Quote
SIR LINES-A-LOT $ 24,307.87

WHEREAS, SirLines-A-Lotisthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, SirLines-A-Lotisaresponsible andresponsive contractor, thathas
completed projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and

NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorized anddirected toenter intoacontract withSirLines-A-Lotbasedon
thelowest bidamount inthenameoftheCityofShorewood forthe2022Pavement
Marking Planaccording totheplansandspecifications onfileintheofficeoftheCity
Clerk.  

rdADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this23 dayofMay,  
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:  AcceptQuoteforShorewoodCommunity & Event 2GCenterPainting
MEETING

Meeting Date: May23, 2022 TYPE
RegularPrepared by:  TwilaGrout – Park & RecDirector
Meeting

Reviewed by: Sandie Thone – CityClerk/HRDirector

Attachments:         QuotefromSuperiorPainting
QuotefromJMJPainters

Background:  In2018aProposed Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) fortheShorewood
Community & EventCenter wasdeveloped.  Oneoftheupdates istopaint theexterior
ofthebuilding.  Thepainting oftheexterior building isscheduled inthe2022CIP.    

Attached aretwoquotes fromSuperior Painting andJMJPainters.  Bothcontractors
havedoneworkforthecity.  OntheSuperior Painting quotethey included thewell
building which isexcluded inthecommunity center quote.      

FinancialConsiderations: Funding forthepainting oftheexterior building willcome out
oftheCIP.   

ActionRequested: Staff recommends thecitycouncil approve thelowest quote from
Superior Painting Contractors of $6,160.00.    

Approving therequest requires asimple majority ofCouncil members.   

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.   

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



ProposalSuperior
751Chippewa CirclePaintingContractors

Chanhassen, MN55317
Cell:612.990.8423

daddyo3339@gmail. com
www.superior-painting.com

Date: 5/12/22
Customer: CityofShorewood

Street: 5755Country ClubRd. Phone: 952-474-0128
City: Shorewood State: MN Zip: 55331

Weherebysubmitspecificationsfor:   

CityofShorewoodcommunitycenterexteriorbids:   

Thewellbuilding:  
Powerwash, scrape, sand, primeandpainttwocoats.   
6doors + jams, and1/2round browncementblocksallfoursides.   
Totalpriceincludelaborandmaterials = $1,980.00

Communityandeventcenter:   
Powerwashallfascia , soffitandsiding. Scrape, sand, primeandpainttwocoats
finish.   

Front: Frontentrywayfourpostandcolumns, door + trims, woodtrimandsiding.   
Left: Doors + trims, woodtrimandsiding.   
Right: Doors + trims, woodtrimandsiding.   
Back: Woodtrimandsiding.   
Totalprice = $6,160.00

We hereby propose tofurnish Labor incomplete accordance with above specifications
Forthesumof Seeabovecosts Dollars ($ n/a )  

NoMaterialcostsareincludedunlessspecified
Payment tobemadeasfollows ½ downpayment, balanceoncompletion.   
All labor isguaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in aworkmanlike manner RobertT. Edmondsonaccording to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving

AuthorizedSignatureextra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and
above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our
control. Owner of work site to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance.  Note: thisproposalmaybewithdrawnifnotacceptedwithin30days.  

Acceptance ofProposal - Theaboveprices, specifications and
conditions aresatisfactory andareherebyaccepted.  Signature
Payment willbemadeasoutlinedabove.  

DateofAcceptance Signature









6A
CITY OF SHOREWOOD BADGER PARK
PARK COMMISSION MEETING 5745 COUNTRY CLUB RD
TUESDAY, MAY 10, 2022 CATHCART PARK

ND26655 WEST 62 STREET
FREEMAN PARK EDDY STATION
6000 EUREKA ROAD
6:00P.M.  

DRAFT MINUTES

1. CONVENE PARK COMMISSION MEETING

ChairHirnerconvened theparktourmeetingat6:14p.m.  

A. Roll Call
Present:  ChairHirner, Commissioners Schmid, Cohen; CityPlanning

Director Darling; PublicWorks Director Brown; ParkandRec
Director Grout; Councilmember Callies

Absent: Commissioner GallivanandHeinz

Determine Liaison forCity Council Meeting onJuly 25 – Park Commissioner Schmid
volunteered toreport ontheJuly 12Park Commission meeting.  

2. PARK TOURS

Badger Park:  

Itemsthatwerediscussed during thetour:  
Supplying abinforpeople todispose ofthecharcoal whentheyaredoneusingthe
grill
Planning Director explained thatthecitywillbedoingasoilcorrection andtry
seeding again
PublicWorksDirector mentioned thattheyarelooking intopurchasing ahydro
seeder.  Healsotalkedabout thevandalism thathastaken placeattheparkandthat
theyaresecuring quotes forasecurity camera.    
Putnewsignage atthethreeentrances atthetenniscourtsregarding nocleats, no
lacrosse balls insideofthecourtsduetothedamage tothefences.  Staffwillalso
reachouttoothercommunities toseehowtheyhandle thesetypesofsituations.  
PublicWorksDirector mentioned thathewillbeexploring substituting LEDlights in
thepark.  

Cathcart Park:   

Items thatwerediscussed during thetour:    
Agagaballpitwasdiscussed again.  Resident GuySanschagrin mentioned reaching
outtoBoyScoutTroop424asaEagleScoutproject.    
Adding additional chips intheswingsetarea
Update thepostings inthememoboards



PARKCOMMISSION TOURMINUTES
TUESDAY, MAY10, 2022
PAGE2OF2

Freeman Park:  

Itemsthatwerediscussed during thetour:  
Planning Director updated thetrailhead updatewould takeplacein2024.  Thatthenorth
playground isontheCIPfor2030.  
PublicWorksDirector Brownmentioned thatthereis10milesoftrailsandthattheyare
lookingatrating themtodetermine replacement/repairingofthetrails.  
Lookatthewebsite toseeifthecorrectacreage islistedforFreeman Park.  
Public WorksDirector Brownexplained thattheyareworking withIPMgrouponorganic
solutions forweeds intheparks.  
Parking lotbyfield3thepotholes needtoberepaired
Centercarheresignsarefadingandshouldbereplaced
Paint thepostsonthevolleyball court
Discussed whether parking supplywasadequate

3. ADJOURN AT7:45



CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, MAY 3, 2022 7:00P.M.  

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

Vice-ChairRiedel called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.   

ROLL CALL

Present: Vice-ChairRiedel; Commissioners Eggenberger, Huskins andHolker; and
Planning Director Darling;   

Absent: ChairMaddy, Councilmember Siakel

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Eggenberger moved, Huskins seconded, approving theagenda forMay 3, 2022, as
presented. Motion passed 4/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

April 5, 2022

Huskins moved, Holker seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting Minutes
ofApril 5, 2022, aspresented. Motion passed 4/0.    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR - NONE

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS
Vice-ChairRiedel explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents ofthe
CityofShorewood whoareserving asvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners
areappointed bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil in
determining zoningandplanning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities isto
holdpublichearings andtohelpdevelop thefactual record foranapplication andtomake
anon-binding recommendation totheCityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

A. PUBLIC HEARING – CITY CODE AMENDMENTS FOR CAMPAIGN AND NON- 
COMMERCIAL SPEECH SIGNS
Applicant: City ofShorewood
Location: City-wide

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisisaproposal fromtheCityforsmall, targeted
amendments toclarify onetypeofsignage thatisallowed under thecurrent ordinance.  She
reviewed thepurposes these amendments arehopedtoachieve butnoted thatstaffhas
determined thatafullreviewoftheCity’ssignregulations willneedtobeconducted sooner than
anticipated.  Shestated thatstaffhasreceived lettersonthistopicfrom: AlanYelsey, 26335

ndPeachCircle; CraigParson, 26540West62 Street; AshleyBenites, 25000Yellowstone Lane;  
CarlWilhelm, 26755NobleRoad; andJohnandPatricia Arnst, 5480TealCircle, whicharenow
partofthepublic record.  Shenotedthattheprimary concerns raised intheletterswere that

BRENDA
7A



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MAY3, 2022
Page2of10

people should havetherighttoputasignintheiryardwithnon-commercial messages.  She
stated thatstaff feelsthisrightwillbemoreclearlypermitted withtheproposed amendments.  She
explained thatanother concern washowthisordinance wouldbeenforced andnotedthatwith
eachelection season signcomplaints arecommon andstaffsubsequently investigates the
complaint andexplained thetwocourses ofaction available tostaff.  Shenotedthatifthese
amendments areapproved, theCitywillsendout information toeachcandidate thatfilesfor
election sotheyareclearabout thesignrulesintheCityandstatedthattherewouldalsobean
article intheShoreReport.  

Vice-Chair Riedelexpressed hisappreciation totheresidents whotookthetimetosubmit their
concerns totheCityandnotedthatthePlanning Commission hadreadalloftheletters.   

Vice-ChairRiedelopened thePublicHearing at7:08P.M. noting theprocedures usedinaPublic
Hearing.  

PatArnst, 5480TealCircle, asked ifthereisadistinction between howsignsaretreatedonaCity
streetversusaCountyorStateroadway andaskedifthatwouldbeaccommodated inthe
ordinance.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatingeneral, itwouldnotbeaccommodated andexplained
thattheright-of-wayisjust listedastheright-of-way.  Shestated thattheCityhasrelations with
bothMnDOT andtheCounty, sowhen thereareruleinfractions, theyusually talktothose
jurisdictions about gaining compliance.  Shestatedthatthisishandled onacasebycasebasis
andexplained thattherearetwodifferent kindsofproperties thattheCityhasjurisdiction over;  
Cityrights-of-wayandpublicproperties, andnotedthattheyaredifferent.    

Ms. Arnst, referenced thered-linedSection II. under IntegralSignsandexplained thatthere was
language thatthatstates thatnon-commercial speech signsshallnotbelocated inviolation of
1201.03, Subd. 2H, orcloser thanfivefeetfromthestreet.  Shestated thatshefindsthislanguage
confusing because itcouldbeoneortheother.  SheaskediftheCommission understood what
thetrafficvisibility isandwhatthatmeans.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatthoseareseparate regulations intheZoning Ordinance for
trafficviolations.  

Ms. Arnstaskedforclarification onthetrafficvisibility andexpressed concern about thesignsthat
popupatstopsignswhere itcanalready bedifficult tosee.   

Vice-ChairRiedel statedthatregarding herconcern about the ‘or’ intheclause, hisunderstanding
isthatthelanguage ismeant tosaythattheyarenotallowed toviolateeither conditionandimpair
trafficvisibility orbelocated fivefeetorcloser tothestreet.   

Ms. Arnststated thatmakesmoresensetoherandexplained thatherlastquestion isunder
General Provisions, Section C.  Shestated thatthissection saysthatnosignsother thanpublic
signsandnon-commercial speech signsshallbeerected ortemporarily placedwithin anystreet
right-of-wayoronpublic landsoreasements.  Shestated thatsheseessignssuchas ‘DriveLike
YouLiveHere’ or theplasticoutlines ofthelittleboysoutinthestreet.  Shenotedthatshefelt
thislanguage would refertothosetypesofsignsandaskedforclarification onthispoint.   

Planning Director Darlingexplained that thereasonthat theterm ‘governmental signs’ iscoming
outisbecause itisnotdefined intheordinance.  Shenotedthat ‘publicsigns’ isthedefined term
soshewasjustcleaning upthatreference.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MAY3, 2022
Page3of10

Ms. Arnstaskedifasignlike ‘BlackLivesMatter’ would fallintothepolitical typeofsignage.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatthosesignswouldbeincluded inthedefinition ofnon- 
commercial speechsigns.    

Ms. Arnstaskedifacampaign signwouldbedesignated assomeone whohasformally applied
foroffice.    

Planning Director Darlingconfirmed thatwouldbeconsidered acampaign signandexplained that
waswhytheywereproposing toremove thatfromtheordinance because theStatestatute does
notsolimitthosesignsandcallsthemnon-commercial speech signs.    

Commissioner Huskins askedifhewasunderstanding correctly thatasignlike ‘BlackLives
Matter’ duringanelection periodwould fallunder theability tobeposted nocloser thanfivefeet
from theright-of-wayandthenfollowing theelection, thesignwouldstillbepermitted tobe
displayed, butwould thenneedtobemovedbackontoprivate property.   

Planning Director Darling confirmed thatthiswasthecorrect understanding.    

Vice-ChairRiedelnoted thattherearestill restrictions forsignsonprivate property andthose
wouldstillapplyandgaveabriefoverview ofthesubstitution clause.    

Therebeingnoadditional publiccomment, Vice-ChairRiedel closed thePublicHearing at7:17
P.M.   

Commissioner Huskins stated thatthetwoissues thatcametohimbasedontheletters fromthe
residents hadtodowiththefivefeetandanacknowledgement thattherearehomeowners who
haveproperties thatdonotpermit themtobeabletodisplayasigncloser thanfivefeetbecause
ofhedges ortrees.  Heaskediftherewasanyremedy forthoseconcerns foraresident whohas
ahomewith thatconfiguration thatwouldpreclude themfromdisplaying asign.  Hestated that in
hisopinion, iftheywantedtodisplayasign, theycouldmakeachoicetoremove theobstacles
butunderstands thatmaynotbepopular.  Heaskediftherewasanyothersolution thathad
occurred tostaff inthissituation.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshethinks residents whowouldnotbeabletodisplayan
election signareaprettysmallminority oftheresidents.  Sheexplained thatmostwouldhavea
driveway entrance where thesigncouldbedisplayed andreiterated that thereareveryfew
instances where theywould haveabsolutely nospacetodisplayasign.  Shestated thatthese
residents mayhavemadeachoicetomaximize theirprivacyontheirproperty whichwouldtake
awaysomeoftheiroptions fordisplaying signs.    

Vice-ChairRiedelnotedthat theproposed changes areactually more lenientandnotmorestrict.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thattheother themethatcamethrough theletterswaswithregard
toenforcement.  Hestated thathisunderstanding isthatenforcement happens viaresponse toa
resident complaint.   

Planning Director Darlingexplained thatShorewood isacomplaint basedCitywhich meansthey
donothavepermanent, dedicated staff thatcangothroughout thecommunity looking forCode
violations.  Shestated thatthecost tochangetothissortofpermanent position isfairlysteepand
notedthatifthere isahealthandsafety issue, staff isabletodosomething about thesituation if



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MAY3, 2022
Page4of10

theyseesomething, butingeneral, itiscomplaint based.  ShenotedthatsincetheCityhas
moved towards communicating directly withthecandidates, staffhavenoticed fewerviolations.  

Eggenberger moved, Holker seconded, recommending approval ofthe Proposed Text
Amendments forCampaign Signs and Non-Commercial, asdiscussed attheApril 5, 2022
Planning Commission meeting and the three changes since the last meeting asoutlined in
thestaff report. Motion passed 4/0.  

Planning Director Darling notedthatthisitemwillcomebefore theCityCouncil onMay9, 2022.   

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Pre-Application Sketch Review
Applicant:  Lifestyle Communities
Location:  24250 Smithtown Road

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisitemisforinformal comments onapre-application
sketch reviewofa56-unitseniorcooperative projectontwoparcels thatstraddle theCity
boundary between TonkaBayandShorewood.  Shenotedthattheapplicant hasprovided some
information onthehousing concepts aswellassomesketch levelplansforCommission review.   
Shesummarized afewofthediscretionary issuesstaffhasnotedaswellasthings thatmayneed
moreindepthdiscussion including things like; whether thismeetsacommunity needandifthe
location isagoodfit; theneedforaComprehensive Planamendment; andthelikelyneedfora
Planned UnitDevelopment.    

Vice-ChairRiedelaskedhowthiswould fitinwiththediscussion hadinthelastyearregarding
MetCouncil’sgoals fordensity intheCity.    

Planning Director Darling statedthat thisisadevelopment thatwouldbeproviding substantially
morethanthefiveunitsperacretheMetCouncil isasking forandalsoaskedforaportionofthe
newunitstobeprovided inadensityofeightunitsorgreater whichwould alsobeprovided
because theyarelookingatabout twentyunitstotheacre, soitwould satisfysomeofthethings
theMetCouncil hasasked.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatshehadnotseenanything regarding costandaskedifthere
wasaballpark figureonhowmuchitwould costforsomeone toliveintheseunits.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedifbothcitieswouldhavetoapprove thisplanforittobeable
tomove forward.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshebelieves thatifonecityturned itdownitwouldnegate
theproject because itwoulddramatically shrink thesizeofthedeveloping parcel.  Sheexplained
thatthetwocitieswouldneedtoworktogetheronhowthismoves forward.    

BenLandhauser, Lifestyle Communities, gaveabriefpresentation about theproposed project
andexplained thatthiswouldbeowneroccupied housing thathasshareholders inacooperative
corporation.  Hestated thatitmaybeeasiest tothinkofitasanagequalified condominium
building thathasmoreamenities sotheemphasis endsupasmoreonthecommunity asawhole.   
Hegaveanoverview ofthevarious projects thatLifestyle Communities hasworked onwithin the
metroarea.  Henotedthatthislocation isattractive tothembecause theywanttobeina
somewhat walkable location aswellastheavailability ofsomeofthethings thatare located
nearby.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MAY3, 2022
Page5of10

Vice-ChairRiedelaskedhowtaxation would worksincethisisacorporation.   

Mr. Landhauser explained thattherearestatute guidelines forhowtaxation worksandnotedthat
itfeelslikeahybridbetween commercial andarentalmodel.    

Commissioner HolkeraskedifLifestyle Communities hadalreadyspoken withthetwoproperty
owners fortheseparcels.   

Mr. Landhauser stated thatbothproperties areunderapurchase agreement withthemandgave
alittlehistoryoftheparcels andhowtheycametobeonthemarket.  Hestated that ifboth
communities feelthatthiswouldbeareasonable consideration, theywould plantodoaPUDwith
azero lotlineattheshared boundary withTonkaBay.  Hestated thatfromabuilding code
perspective, theywouldessentially bebuilding twostructures independent tooneanother atthe
property linewhichmeanstherewouldbedetailssuchasfirewalls, whichwillalsomakeiteasier
fromataxation standpoint todelineate whichunitswereinwhich city.    

Vice-ChairRiedel notedthatappears commendable butaskedifitwould necessary ifthecities
cooperated onbuilding codesandontaxation.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewould recommend thatthetwocitiescouldwork together
andthendecidewhichcityitwouldbeinandcometoagreements onrevenues andcostsharing
butclarified thatshecouldnotspeak foreitherCityCouncil.  

Commissioner Huskins stated thathewould trytofigureoutawaytosecurebothproperties and
gothrough theactionoffiguring outwhichCitythoseproperties willbeinandthenmoveforward
withtheproject asopposed todoing theproject andhaving thelayersofcomplications thatMr.  
Landhauser haddescribed between thetwocities.  

Mr. Landhauser stated thatinternally theyhavehadthesesamekindsofdiscussions and
explained thattheyhavehadtheproperties undercontract forabout fivemonths.  Hestatedthat
theyhavemetwithstaffmembers frombothcitiesanddecided thattheirbestfootforward would
betoatleastalignatconcept, butagreed thatitwouldbemuchmoresimple forthemiftheydidn’t
havetodealwithproperty linesandcould treatitasonebuilding.  Hestated thateveniftheyend
upmoving forward withtheplanshehaddescribed withtwobuildings andzerolotlines, he
suspects thatmostpeople wouldnotevenrealize thattheywouldbetwoseparate buildings.    

Commissioner Huskins askediftherewasacontingency agreement withbothparcels thatthe
purchase willgoforwardonlyifthisproject moves forward.    

Mr. Landhauser stated thatwascorrectandnoted thathefeltthattheyhaveputtogether thebest
option fortheseparcels, butnotedthatevenifitisnotapproved, hewouldanticipate thatsome
othermulti-familydeveloper wouldcomealong withaproposal.  Hestated thathefeelsthat is
verylikelybutreiterated thathefeltthattheirproduct wasthebestonefortheCitybecause itis
agequalified andowneroccupied andnotedthathebelieved thatusewouldnotcreate traffic
concerns.  

Vice-ChairRiedelnotedthatheappreciated thatitwasanagequalified projectandthat thismay
meanlesstrafficconcerns, however theyareproposing 56units.  Henotedthatstaffhad
recommended atrafficstudyandasked ifMr. Landhauser could talkabout trafficdirectly and
askedforhisthoughts onvisibility andtheaccesspoints.   



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MAY3, 2022
Page6of10

Mr. Landhauser stated thatwhentheytalkaboutdailytrips, heasked theCommission tokeepin
mind thatthiscountsbothleaving andcoming back.  Hestated that theirproduct is182tripswhich
isjustover3tripsperday/unitastheaverage.  Henoted thatasacomparison, villaortownhomes
wouldbeanaverage 4-8tripsperday/unitandforasinglefamilyhousehold wouldbesomewhere
around8-12tripsperday/unit.  Heexplained that theirproposal istomovetheowners access
point totheshared driveway thatgoestothepublicsafetycomplex because itisfurtheraway
fromtheintersection andhasbetter visibility.    

Vice-ChairRiedel stated thatthereiscurrently nostopsignatthatintersection forSmithtown
Road.  Hestated thatforpeople making182tripsadaythatarewaiting tomakealeftturn, could
cause trafficconcerns.  Heexplained thattraffic isaperennial concern forresidents andisan
issueonthearterial roads, whichupsetspeople.    

Mr. Landhauser notedthat thishasbeenclearwiththejointmeetings theyhaveheldwithstaff
frombothcitiesandisclear thatafulltrafficstudywouldvetoutmoreoftheanticipated turning
movements andwhere thetripswould reallycomeandgo.    

Commissioner Huskins shared examples fromthepastclean-upevents intheCitywherethat
intersection hadgottenbacked up.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatsheforesees another possible trafficpointbeingdownatCub
Foods.    

Mr. Landhauser explained thatwhentheyhadtheirtraffic studycompleted theyhavealsogiven
thecorollary foranticipating current trafficpatterns andinclude whatitwouldbeatthecurrent
guidance formedium density.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatshewouldalsowant tomakesure thattheyarelookingathow
thingswill lookwhentheapartment building isfullandnotrightnowwhenthereisonly25-30%  
occupancy.    

Mr. Landhauser stated thatbecause theyareworking withthetwocities, theywillbeabletoget
someoftheanticipated trafficdatabecause heknows thatwasahugeprojectbefore the
apartment building moved forward withconstruction.   

Vice-ChairRiedelnoted thatanother thingtoconsider ifthisgoesthrough isthatitwillbeamajor
construction project thatwilltakemonths andperhaps yearstocomplete, soresidents maybe
concerned about thestaging oftheconstruction andtheimpact itwillhaveontraffic.    

Mr. Landhauser stated thatwhattheyhavedoneinthepastfortightsitessuchasthisone, they
usually workwithanexisting property owneronwhereconstruction trafficendsupgoing thatisin
general proximity tothesite.  Hestatedthattheyareexpecting a13-14monthbuildforthisproject
andexplained thattheywillhaveitprettywell figuredoutastohowandwhere theywillget
materials onthesite.    

Commissioner Holker reiterated herquestion abouttheapproximate pricing fortheunits.   

Mr. Landhauser notedthatinthisconcept theyhaveeverything fromabout1,200square feet,  
which isa1bedroom/denunituptotheequivalent ofa3bedroom thattheymarketasa2
bedroom/denunitthatisaround1,600square feet.  Hestated thattheminimum sharepayment
willbearound $150,000uptoabout $300,000inequitypayment.  Hestated thattheyarealimited
equityco-opsotherearedifferent tierssopeoplecanparticipate attheminimum which isright



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MAY3, 2022
Page7of10

around35% allthewayupto95%.  Hestated thatthereisonemortgage fortheentireproperty
which iswhyitisdifferent thanacondominium, sotheshareholders haveaproportionate share
oftheonemortgage.  Hestated thatthehomeswillbeanywhere fromthemid $300,000rangeto
600,000basedonsize.  Hegaveexamples ofhowthisworkswiththeirGolden Valleyproperty.   

Commissioner Huskins askedwhytheywereplanning 4stories withoneportionat3stories.    

Mr. Landhauser answered thattheyhadthought abouthowtheycouldbestapproach thiswhich
wastotrytofindareasonable criticalmassandbecause itisonemastermortgage, itisadifferent
model thandealingwithother typesoftraditional realestate.  Hestated thattheyarealso
balancing things likeoverhead andongoing coststotheownertopayfortheelevator, building
manager, andtheparttimemaintenance person.  Henotedthattheyareproposing astepped
backfourth floorsoitfeltmoreincontext than justatruefourstorybuilding.  Hestated iftheyhad
justdone3stories thatwould havemeant theremoval ofmore trees.  Hestated thattheywould
welcome anycomments theCommission mayhaveontheirproposed scaleandmass.    

Vice-ChairRiedel stated thatneighbors insingle familyhomesdogenerally feel threatened bya
bigbuilding goingup, however, inthiscase, therearenicebuffers around andaskedabout the
closetsingle familyneighborhood.  

Mr. Landhauser notedthattheclosest single familyhomesareattheoldgolfcourse location.    

Vice-ChairRiedelaskedabout theheightofthebuilding.   

Mr. Landhauser stated thattheyhave12footfloorssotheywillbelookingatrightaround45feet
forthe4-storyportionand35feethighforthe3-storyportionofthebuilding.    

Vice-ChairRiedelnotedthatitlooks likeaveryattractive building, butthereisalotofasphalt in
frontandnotmuch landscaping.    

Mr. Landhauser stated that therenderings mayshowmore thanthereality willendupbeing in
termsofhowvisible thatisandexplained thattheobjective istoretainasmuchaspossible ofthe
existing bufferwiththeretaining wall.  Hestatedthattheparking lotwillendupkindofsitting into
thehillsideandthestormwater management willtakeplaceunderneath theparking structure with
anisland inthemiddleasphalt, soitshouldnotfeellikeaseaofasphalt shoved totheforefront
andshould instead bemoretheideaofembedding thisbuilding intoawooded lot.  Hestated that
theintentwillbetomakeitfeelprivateandsecluded fortheowners, butstillveryattractive when
thetreestheyplanthavenotyetreached fullmaturity.  

Commissioner Holkeraskedabout thetotalelevation ascompared totheapartment building so
shecangetavisual ideaofwhattheyexpect ittolooklike.    

Mr. Landhauser stated thattheyhadactually ranadrone through theareaandcaninclude greater
detail ifthismoves furtheralongintheprocess.  Hestatedthattheywilltrytoworkinthedrone
dataastohowthisbuilding wouldrelateandexplained thattheheightsofthetallestpointofthe
apartment building areverycomparable tothetopfloorofthisbuilding.   

Commissioner Holkeraskedabout theviewfromCounty Road19ascompared tohowfaraway
theapartment building isfromtheroadway.  Sheexplained thatshewastryingtogetasensefor
howfarbackonthelotthemassofthebuilding willsit.   



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MAY3, 2022
Page8of10

Mr. Landhauser stated thattheyareabout28feetfromtheclosest edgetotheright-of-wayat
Smithtown.  Henotedthattheyaretryingtoretainsomeoftheverymature treesatthetopofthe
retaining walltohelpcreatethebuffersothere isnotahardedgewithunitsbeingclosetothe
roadway.  Hestated thatbeingclosetotheroadway isuseful inarentalmarket, but withowners,  
theyliketheconvenience ofbeingoffofSmithtown Road, butareprobably notaskeenonstaring
outtheir livingroomwindow attheroadway.    

Vice-ChairRiedel askedaboutwhether therewereanygreenorenvironmental targets thatthey
hadinmindforthisproject.    

Mr. Landhauser stated thatalthough theydonotgothrough leadcertification, theydogowith
principals thatalignwiththat leadcertification standard asabaseline.  Hestated thatmeans they
aresourcing thingswithin500feetofthesite anduseas many locallysourced materials and
general subcontractors fromtheareaastheycan.  Heexplained thattheyalsodoelectrical
vehicle charging andexplained thattheydoaflexstallsoevenifyoudon’tmoveinhaving an
electric vehicleorahybrid, youwillhaveaccess ifyouendupchanging vehicles inthefuture.  He
stated thattheyareworking through thedetails ifsomeone wants itrightoffoftheir individual
parking stall.  Hestatedthattheyalsotypically make thebuilding ‘solarready’ andshared the
example ofwhathashappened attheirSt. Anthony building.  Hestated thatrelated tothefinishing
products, theygothrough andtrytohaveenvironmentally sensitive products.  

Commissioner Holkeraskedabout theMetCouncil goalsforaffordable housing andnotedthat
thisdevelopment willobviously notmeetthosegoals.   

Planning Director Darling statedthatitwillnotbutnoted thattheCityisnotrequired toactually
provide affordable housing, buttheywanttheCitytoatleastallowdensities thatwouldhelp.    

Commissioner Holker askediftherehadbeenadiscussion about tryingtofigureout, more
actively, howtheCitycan meet thatgoal, orifithadpinpointed particular areaswhere thatmight
makesense.   

Planning Director Darling stated that theCityrecently wentbackthrough andfoundanumberof
sitesthathadhighdensity established withthenewComprehensive Plan.  Shereviewed thefour
primary areaswhere theyhavelookedmoreclosely forhigherdensity housing.    

Commissioner Huskins askedifPublicWorksorPublicSafetyhadweighed inontheseproposed
plans.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatitisabitearlytobring theFireDepartment intothis
conversation.  Shestatedthatshehasnotreleased ittoPublicSafety, buthasreleased itto
PublicWorksbuthasnotgottenanyspecific comments atthispoint, other thanconcern about
theshareduseofthedrive

Commissioner Holkerasked ifMr. Landhauser hadalready hadpreliminary conversations with
TonkaBay.   

Mr. Landhauser statedthat theyhavenotyetandexplained thattheyareontheTonka BayCity
Council agenda fornextweek.    

TimNichols, CEO, Lifestyle Communities, stated thatonethinghewanted totouchonwashow
impactful cooperative housing istoboth thepeoplewhomoveinbutalsotothepeoplewhosell
homes inthecommunities thatdonotwanttoleavethearea.  Hestated thatvirtually 100% ofthe



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MAY3, 2022
Page9of10

people thatcomeintotheirbuildings arepeople thatdidn’twanttoleavetheareaandthisproduct
gives themtheopportunity tostayandtodownsize.  Hestated thattheythinktheyofferavaluable
pieceofthepieforhousing choices available intheCity.    

Vice-ChairRiedelopened this itemupforpublic testimony at8:18P.M.  Therebeingnopublic
testimony, Vice-ChairRiedel closed thatportionofthemeeting.  HeaskedtheCommission to
givetheir thoughts andopinions onthisproposed project.   

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thatatthispointhedidnotseeanything thatwouldkeepthe
Commission fromrecommending ittomoveforward.  Hestatedthathefeelshistypeofhousing
isneeded andisagreat location forit.    

Commissioner Holkerstated thatasPlanning Director Darling laidoutthere isaneedforthistype
ofhousing andnotedthatsheagreed withCommissioner Eggenberger thatthelocation feels like
agoodidea, butsheissensitive tothepotential traffic issuethatitmaybring.  Shestated thather
oneconcern isforthelargecommercial building feel, butotherwise cannot thinkofanyreal
objectives, subject tothedetails thatstillneedstocomeforward.   

Commissioner Huskins stated thatheisalsonotseeing anything thatwouldmakehimwantto
immediately say thathewouldnotsupport it.  Hestated thathedoeshaveconcern aboutPublic
SafetyandPublicWorksandtheroadway aswellasthepotential trafficatthisintersection.  He
stated thathedoeskeepcoming backtotherebeingshared citiesaspartoftheproject because
itwillrequirealotofwork.    

Vice-ChairRiedel stated thathefeelsthatstaffissoprofessional inbothofthecitiesandso
proactive, whichmeans itmaybelessofanissuethanitappears, ifbothcitiesagree, inprinciple.   
Hestated thatthiswillputalargebuilding inplacewhere therewasnotonebefore.  Heexplained
thatheisnotnecessarily opposed tothat, butitisachoicethattheCitywillgettomake justonce.   
Hestated thathekeepslooking forredflags thattherehavebeenwithotherproposals, butheis
notseeinganythatsaythiswillbehugely problematic other thanthepossible issuewithtraffic.   
Heencouraged thedeveloper toputthetrafficstudyfrontandcenterandgetitoutbecause having
answers tothosequestions, including access willexpedite theprocess withtheCommission, the
Council, andtheresidents.    

Planning Director Darling reminded theCommission thattheycangiveinformal feedback orcraft
amotionwithmorespecific recommendations fortheCouncil.   

Vice-ChairRiedel stated thathewouldalsoliketocomment ontheappearance thatthislarge,  
imposing building willmake.    

Commissioner Huskins notedthatthecomments andquestions willbenoted intheminutesand
madeavailable totheCityCouncil.   Hestated thathequestioned whether, atthisstage, that
wouldbesufficient feedback fortheCouncil.    

Planning Commissioner Darling stated thatwouldsatisfy theexpectation oftheCouncil toreview
theproposal andstartflushing outanyissues.  Shestated thatthisitemisplanned tobeonthe
agenda fortheMay23, 2022CityCouncil meeting.     

TheCommission identified alistofthepotential issues thathavebeenidentified which would
include:  traffic; sizeorscaleofthebuilding inviewoftheneighborhood; shared driveaccesson
thePublicWorks/FireStation road; andthetwocityaspectoftheproject.   Theyalsonotedthat
ifapproved, itwillrequireaComprehensive Planamendment; apossible boundary adjustment



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MAY3, 2022
Page10of10

between thetwocities; rezoning toaPUDtoallowmultiple familydwelling; PUDapplication with
potential flexibility forlotareas, height, materials; andasurface waterplan.     

Mr. Nichols stated thathewasverygrateful thattheCommission wasbeingsodeliberate about
their feedback, because itcanbeadifficult process.  Hestatedthatthisapproach givesthema
lotofgoodfeedback fromtheCityandnotedthatamotionwiththisinformation wouldbewell
received bytheirorganization.    

Eggenberger moved, Holker seconded, torecommend totheCity Council that the City
continue discussion oftheLifestyle Communities proposal at24250 Smithtown Road in
Shorewood and 24320 Smithtown Road inTonka Bay with theexploration of: traffic; size
orscale ofthebuilding inview oftheneighborhood; shared drive access on thePublic
Works/Fire Station road; and the two city aspect ofthe project, aswell asthe future steps
outlined inthestaff report.    

Eggenberger amended themotion,  second amended byHolker, torecommend totheCity
Council that theCity continue discussion oftheLifestyle Communities proposal at24250
Smithtown Road inShorewood and 24320 Smithtown Road inTonka Bay and make note
that the Commission eagerly awaits further exploration ofvarious aspects oftheproject,  
including:  traffic; size orscale ofthebuilding inview ofthe neighborhood; shared drive
access onthe Public Works/Fire Station road; and the two cityaspect oftheproject, as
well asthe future steps outlined inthestaff report. Motion carried 4/0.  

6. OLD BUSINESS – NONE

7. REPORTS

A. Council Meeting Report

Planning Director Darling gaveabriefoverview ofthediscussion andactions takenatthelast
CityCouncil meeting.   

B. Draft Next Meeting Agenda

Planning Director Darling stated that theremaybeavariance application onthenextagenda.    

C. ADJOURNMENT

Huskins moved, Holker seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting ofMay 3,  
2022, at 8:40P.M. Motion passed 4/0.  























CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-054

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGBIDSANDAWARDINGCONTRACTFORTHE
2022MILL & OVERLAYPROJECT,   

CITYPROJECT21-11

WHEREAS, pursuant toanadvertisement forbidsforthe2022Mill & OverProject, bids
werereceived onMay17, 2022, opened andtabulated according tolaw, withthe
following bidsreceived andcomplying withtheadvertisement andspecifications:  

AlternateA AlternateB TotalBidContractor BaseBid GalpinLkRd) ( MurraySt/Ct)  
110,012.00 $ 171,176.78 $ 766,743.18Valley Paving, Inc $ 485,554.40
104,013.10 $ 174,376.46 $ 764,450.29Asphalt Surface Technologies $ 486,060.73
112,062.00 $ 196,245.80 $ 798,491.67Wm. Mueller & Sons $ 490,183.87
113,763.00 $ 179,890.40 $ 784,796.05Bituminous Roadways $ 491,142.65
107,895.10 $ 171,783.22 $ 779,184.66GMH Asphalt $ 499,506.34
117,125.00 $ 193,657.90 $ 831,723.05S.M. Hentges & Sons $ 520,940.15

WHEREAS, thelowbidder isdetermined bytheBaseBidamount; and

WHEREAS, Galpin LakeRoadisdefined as “BidAlternate A” according tothe
approved PlansandSpecifications; and

WHEREAS, Murray StreetandMurray Courtaredefined as “BidAlternate B” according
totheapproved PlansandSpecifications; and

WHEREAS, Funding constraints dictate thateitherAlternative AorAlternative Bmaybe
included intheimprovement, butnotboth; and

WHEREAS, Alternative A, Galpin LakeRoadhasasubstantially higher trafficvolume
andisinworsecondition thanMurray StreetandMurray Court; and

WHEREAS, Valley Paving, Inc. isthelowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, Valley Paving, Inc. isaresponsible andresponsive contractor, thathas
completed projects ofsimilar sizeandscope successfully; and



NOWTHEREFORE, ITRESOLVED: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
hereby authorizes anddirects theMayor andCityClerk, onbehalfoftheCityof
Shorewood, toenter intoacontract withValley Paving, Inc. fortheBaseBidplus
Alternate A, Galpin LakeRoadintheamount of $595,566.40, forthe2022Mill &  
Overlay Project according totheplansandspecifications therefore approved bytheCity
Council andonfileintheofficeoftheCityClerk.  

rdADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this23 dayofMay,  
2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk


	Agenda
	2A Minutes May 9, 2022 Work Session
	2B Minutes May 9, 2022 Regular Mtg 
	2C Verified Claims
	2D City Administrator Search
	2E City Data Practices Policies
	2F 2022 Pavement Marking Project
	2G SCEC Painting
	6A Minutes May 10, 2022 Park Comm Mtg
	7A Minutes May 3, 2022 Planning Comm Mtg
	8A 2022 Mill & Overlay



